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Lori Wrotenbery, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources

2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 11935:
Applications of Chevron U.S.A. Production Company for reinstatement of underproduction for its
Federal Com. ""33" Well Nos. 1 and 2 gas proration unit, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division Case Nos. 11936:

Applications of Chevron U.S.A. Production Company for reinstatement of underproduction for its
Bogel Flats Unit Well Nos. 5 and 18 gas proration unit, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico

Qil Conservation Division Case Nos. 11937:

Applications of Chevron U.S.A. Production Company for reinstatement of underproduction for its
Bogel Flats Unit Nos. 3 and 17 gas proration unit, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico; and

0il Conservation Division Case Nos. 11938:

Applications of Chevron U.S.A. Production Company for reinstatement of underproduction for its
Bogel Flats Unit Com. Well Nos. | and 10 gas proration unit, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms Wrotenbery:

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company respectfully requests that these matters which are
currently set on the Commission docket for the September 10, 1998 Commission hearings
be dismissed.



Lori Wrotenbery, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
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Your attention to these matters is appreciated.
Very truly yours,

%Wﬁ v
WILLIAM F. CARR

WFC:mlh
cc:  Mr. Greg Roberts



